Carolina Rook

R T TR S S T T e T R b S IS i S R I s
From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton

Cc: Mike Green

Subject: FW: Re-appointment

Carolina — please see below.
Thank you,

Laura

Lauwra Tschabold, mrpa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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*¥% XX CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended
recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please
immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7501.

From: Mike Green

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Rick Olson <olsonr@co.yamhill.or.us>; Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yamhill.or.us>; Stan Primozich
<primozichs@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cc: Laura Tschabold <tschabold@co.yambhill.or.us>

Subject: Re-appointment

Just realized that Kathi Tri’s appointment to the Investment Committee is expiring. Can we add her “re-appointment”
for another term to the agenda for tomorrow.

Mike




